
From: Neil Duffield
Sent: 09 April 2020 11:41
To: Helen Webster
Subject: NYM/2019/0795/LB - Downhill Cottage, New Road, Robin Hoods Bay E11726- NYMNP
Section drgs 09-04-20
 
Morning Helen,
 
I hope you continue to be well and that the working from home systems are ok!
 
I have finished the section drawings for the new floor construction and drawing D11726-05A is
attached along with the drawing D11726-02D the Proposed Plans and elevations with the Sauna
removed.
In terms of not negatively affecting the moisture levels in the existing structure we have included
a ‘cavity drain membrane’.
The Newton Cavity drain Membrane is one of a variety of damp proof membranes designed to
allow percolation of moisture in existing structures to remain unaffected while preventing the
moisture from reaching the new construction. The following link takes you to the product.
https://www.newtonwaterproofing.co.uk/products-systems/products/cavity-drain-
waterproofing/
 
I don’t have the contact email for Maria in your conservation team so would you pass these
details on to her, hopefully they will be acceptable but if anything further is required just let me
know.
 
Have a nice Easter weekend however restricted.
 
Kind regards
Neil
 

 
The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is

https://www.newtonwaterproofing.co.uk/products-systems/products/cavity-drain-waterproofing/
https://www.newtonwaterproofing.co.uk/products-systems/products/cavity-drain-waterproofing/
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recessed 'bagged off' or 'brushed'
finish

Windows
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all to be timber with single glazing.
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Rear Yard
To remain as existing with the addition of a free standing sauna.

Kitchen Dining Room
The solid floor has been removed due to serious defects-See
Engineers Report. It appeared to have been a modern replacement
built off substandard fill.
It is intended to provide a new floor. Floating timber boards,
vapour barrier onto Flooring grade insulation onto concrete floor
slab and dpm.
Rear wall to be drylined with dpm behind lapped into floor dpm.
System to be Newton Membrane allowing perculation on
moisture, nothing applied to the wall.

Lounge
The timber floor has been removed leaving a large sub floor void.
The structural problems are noted on the Engineers reports which
form part of the application. Photographs will also be provided.
The historic erosion has left areas where the original wall
foundation stones are left exposed.
New Floor; Inset from the existing walls provide a foundation
slab cast to form a structural base. From this construct concrete
block walls up to the underside of floor level, backfill between the
new concrete walls and the lower levels of the house walls to
provide support, include a newton membrane dpm as above to
protect the building from damp but allow it to naturally percolate
away.

Structural elements must be to a structural engineers design.

Span the void with a timber joist floor supported on the new
concrete walls, infill between joists with insulation and line the
top with timber floor boarding.

Construction details to be provided, see 'schedule of works' and
ensure Building Regulations are complied with

Dpm Newton Membrane

Block support walls

Timber joists

Provide new timber stair to replace
modern open tread version
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Existing wall

Excavate to reduce levels and remove
inappropriate existing hardcore.
NOTE; do not expose base of existing
walls.
Form new floor as noted below

Tiled finish, fixed as manufacturers
requirements

120mm C40 concrete floor slab on
separating membrane, all joints taped.
Check compatability of screed and
insulation

70mm Kingspan TF70 between joists.
15mm gap above support on battens

Newton 500 Cavity drain membrane
system, or similar approved (must be a
cavity drain system)

100 compacted hardcore base

Newton Membranes must be fixed as
the manufacturers instructions

Existing wall

Top of Newton (or similar) Membrane

Provide and fit new timber floor finish,
min 22mm thick fixed in accordance
with manufacturers recommendations

Timber joists, 170x50 C24 @ 400crs,
strutting at mid span and each end

120mm Kingspan TF70 between joists.
15mm gap above support on battens

2000g dpc

Newton 500 Cavity drain membrane
system, or similar approved (must be a
cavity drain system)

Permeable granular backfill following
localised repair of existing wall base.
Include perforated land drain connect
to existing system

200 wide solid concrete block wall

300 thick concrete base, 2 layers A393
mesh on the Cavity drain membrane
on 100 compacted hardcore base

Ventilation; ensure existing air bricks
are cleaned and free flowing
ventilation is allowed to sub floor void

Newton Membranes must be fixed as
the manufacturers instructions
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